From: I

To: 1 1 ! ] | |
Subject: FW: Rangers Fanzone Discussion
Date: 10 January 2018 13:27:00

Attachments: SKM _C454e18010915210.pdf

Hi all
Please see email below from-- & attached RFC proposal document

What is your availability on the following dates (when | am currently available) so that |
can propose a meeting with RFC at our Ibrox facility next week to discuss the Fanzone
proposal (something I'll be having a lot of dialogue with them about between now & mid-
March!) but also the longer term possibility of leasing the building to them to run their
Community programme etc whilst presumably honouring some of our existing
customers/users bookings?

. Mon 15t (afternoon)
. Tue 16t (anytime)

. Wed 17t (morning)
. Thu 18™ (morning)

o Fri 19t (anytime)

I’'ve already posed a few licensing questions to-- and spoken to-- at

H&S (meeting him next week when he’s on site at Bella to look over proposals) so they are
in the loop re: the Fanzone prospect. I'm also hoping to meet with-- from GCC
licensing to get her views. | believe the complex was used as a Fanzone in 2014 for a
Scotland game which took place at Ibrox while Hampden was out of commission so there
is some precedent which is reassuring. Hopefully there’s some documentation on that
event which | can refer to. I'll catch up with-- on Friday this week at the Sports
Performance Day at Tollx to get his initial steer too but hoping to get a meeting with us all
& RFC in asap.

Thanks

Glasgow Life/Glasgow Sport



Tel: 0141 276 [l o
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From: ] on Behalf Of |l Il

Sent: 09 January 2018 15:29
To:
Subject: Rangers Fanzone Discussion

Some initial discussions have recently been held with Rangers FC on the feasibility of

developing a “Club Fan Village” concept on the pitch at Iborox Community Complex.

Working collaboratively with Glasgow Life and other identified stakeholders, they are keen
to grow and improve the fan match day experience. In view of this, it has been agreed that
the next steps would be to convene a meeting with key operational staff to progress the
necessary logistical arrangements for the fan village proposal, but at the same time
consider a longer term approach, where the venue becomes instrumental in the delivery
of Rangers community programme and where a long term lease or ultimately a community
asset transfer would be considered advantageous for the sustainability of the established
programme/s.

The contacts at Rangers are —-- and--
I r2ngers.co.uk) S r2ngers. co. uk

Can | ask you to pull together an on-site meeting re the development of the initiative, with

the following suggested attendees? ------ and-
and- (Rangers)

It perhaps would be good if we could have brief chat on the proposal.

The first suggested Fan village date is March 17th, so the clock is ticking!

Thanks





